FILED 5/15/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02606-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Lee Eng Tan; Dale Eastmond; Jeff Bates; Mark Long
Subject: RE: Name of Docket No 20200043

Hi Charlie,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dale Eastmond
<DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Name of Docket No 20200043

Hi Dorothy,

Please change the name of docket 20200043 from

“Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast, AT&T Corp. and
Teleport Communications America.”

To

“Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and AT&T Corp. and
Teleport Communications America.”

Thank you.

Charlie Murphy





